

From: Jean Claude Harel

To: Jose Trevino

Date: December 02, 2009

Subject: FCC file number 0525-EX-ST-2009

---

Message:

Hello,

In the last updated application, we have asked for 100 experimental unit. Is it possible to double the experimental units to 200/250 units as we estimate the failure rate in testing to be more. We are going to test this device in-house and at external testing agencies. Also its less expensive to manufacture more at once than manufacture in phases for testing.

Please reply if any further correspondence is necessary.

Email:

jcharel@syclipse.com

nbtruong@syclipse.com